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DCHC-2010-R-8367-A0002

No. | Solicitation | Amendment Amended Provision
Reference

1 €.5:3.1 Delete:
In its entirety
Insert:
C.5.3.1 The contractor shall develop and submit for the review and C.5.3.1 The contractor shall develop and submit for the review and approval of
approval of the CA within 10 days after contract award a “Draft” Work | the CA within 10 days after contract award a “Draft” Work Plan. The work plan
Plan. The work plan shall outline all the required services tasks and shall outline all the required services tasks and subtasks, including timelines and
subtasks, including timelines and lists the required service, responsible | lists the required service, responsible party and expected date of completion. In
party and expected date of completion. In addition, the contractor shall | addition, the contractor shall be sure to include a best practices review that
be sure to include a best practices review that includes, but is not includes, but is not limited to, audit of existing social marketing materials
limited to, audit of existing social marketing materials including including District, local providers, and other regions of the country, to identify
District, local providers, and other regions of the country, to identify effective and successful messages and communication methods specific to target
effective and successful messages and communication methods populations in the District.
specific to target populations in the District.

2 5311 Insert:
C.5.3.1.1 The contractor shall submit the final work plan to the CA 20 | C.5.3.1.1 The contractor shall submit the final work plan to the CA 20 days after
days after contract award. contract award.

3 C54.2 Delete:
In its entirety
Insert:
C.5.4.2 The contractor shall develop the “Draft” messages of the C.5.4.2 The contractor shall develop the “Draft” messages of the program for
program for review and approval by the CA, within 10 days after review and approval by the CA, within 10 days after contract award. The
contract award. The messages shall be in accordance with the program | messages shall be in accordance with the program requirements, utilizing
requirements, utilizing culturally appropriate messages that culturally appropriate messages that appropriately address the general and target
appropriately address the general and target populations (African populations (African American, Latino, Asian, Pacific Islander and African
American, Latino, Asian, Pacific Islander and African Immigrant). Immigrant).

4 C.54.2.1 Insert:
C.5.4.2.1 The contractor shall submit the final message to the CA 20 C.5.4.2.1 The contractor shall submit the final message to the CA 20 days after
days after contract award. contract award.

5 C.5.5.1 Delete:

In its entirety

Insert:

C.5.5.1 The contractor shall develop the “Draft” graphics and visuals
that serve as the “brand” for the asthma self~-management social
marketing, public education and communications campaign and

C.5.5.1 The contractor shall develop the “Draft” graphics and visuals that serve as
the “brand” for the asthma self-management social marketing, public education
and communications campaign and indicate the methodology by which the




indicate the methodology by which the decisions were made and
submit the information to the CA for review and approval 10 days after
contract award.

decisions were made and submit the information to the CA for review and
approval 10 days after contract award.

6 C.5.5.1.1 Insert:
C.5.5.1.1 The contractor shall submit final graphics and visuals to the C.5.5.1.1 The contractor shall submit final graphics and visuals to the CA 20 days
CA 20 days after contract award. after contract award.

7 C.5.6.1.1 Insert:
C.5.6.1.1 The contractor shall submit the final advertising plan to the C.5.6.1.1 The contractor shall submit the final advertising plan to the CA 15 days
CA 15 days after contract award. after contract award.

8 C.5.6.2 Delete:
In its entirety
Insert:
C.5.6.2 The contractor shall implement, 30 days after contract award | C.5.6.2 The contractor shall implement, 30 days after contract award the
the advertising plan that is culturally and linguistically appropriate for | advertising plan that is culturally and linguistically appropriate for the target
the target populations and that support the goals of the comprehensive | populations and that support the goals of the comprehensive plan, based upon
plan, based upon research, best practices and the plan requirements. research, best practices and the plan requirements.

9 C:3.7.1.1 Insert:
e e e R the | ¢.5.7.1.1 The contractor shall submit final multi-media materials to the CA 20

ays after contract award, days after contract award

10 Ci5.7.2 Delete:
In its entirety
Insert: . .
C.5.7.2 The contractor shall implement, 30 days after contract award o.mm..w ;o.no=an~oq.m__m__ _Eu_oE,.w:r mo. days mmm_.. contract award the multi-
the multi-media materials for various formats, including emerging Em@.m migieeials Tor = mc_.Ema,.EnEQEm. emerging Snrso_wmz, mzor. as,
technology, such as, Twitter, text messaging, ipod, web sites, interior Twitter, text messaging, .ﬁoﬁ_u web sites, interior bus mmaam, exterior bus king and
bus cards, exterior bus king and queens posters for Washington Metro | qU€€ns PO S e<mm.r.5m8= gm:.d .?m:.m: >E._.5:Q (buses/traing), Matro
Transit Authority (buses/trains), Metro Center dioramas, television and | Center dioramas, television and radio public service announcements (PSAs);
radio public service announcements (PSAs); utilizing the asthma self- utilizing the mmﬂ.rEm. mm_m.EmummoEoﬂ social marketing campaign brand, that are
management social marketing campaign brand, that are culturally and culturally and _Em:_m:nm.:% appropriate for the target _uov:_m:o:m. that support the
linguistically appropriate for the target populations that support the mom_m of the comprehensive plan, based upon research, best practices and the plan
goals of the comprehensive plan, based upon research, best practices Iegniicilis.
and the plan requirements.

11 C.5.74.1 Insert:
Momawuwm w@%“ﬂﬂﬂﬂ“ﬂmﬁ%ﬂ: submit final printed materials to the CA | ¢ 57 4.1 The contractor shall submit final printed materials to the CA 20 days

after contract award
12 C.5.8.1.1 Insert:




C.5.8.1.1 The contractor shall submit the final performance and
evaluation plan to the CA 20 days after contract award

C.5.8.1.1 The contractor shall submit the final performance and evaluation plan to

the CA 20 days after contract award

13 C.5.9.10 Delete:
In its entirety
Insert: . . . .
C.5.10 Asthma Health Marketing/Media Campaign Kick-off C.5.10 Asthma Health Marketing/Media Campaign Kick-off

The contractor shall develop and host an Asthma Health Marking/Media

‘M\WM_MW-M\HMMMMMWMH_:ﬂMMMoﬂMMM”MM Mﬂ .WMWM:MWM__.@M%E _— Campaign “Kickoff”, 30 days after contract award. The contractor shall be
The contractor shall be responsible w.mﬂ. all logistics i.e. identifying ’ responsible for all logistics i.e. identifying location, development of invitation
location, development of invitation letter and list; and press releases. letter and list; and press releases.

14 F.3 Delete:

Deliverables

In its entirety

Insert:
F.3
No. Deliverable Quanti | Format/Method of Due Date
ty Delivery
C.5.1. | Program 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after
1 Approach contract award
and
Comprehensi
ve Plan
(C.5.1.1)
C.53. | “Draft” I each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after
1 Work Plan contract award
(C.5.3.1)
C.5.3. | Final Work 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 20 days after
1.1 Plan contract award
(C.53.11)
C.54. | “Draft” 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after
2 Branding contract award
Messages
(C.5.4.1)
C.5.4. | Final 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 20 days after
2.1 Branding contract award
Messages
(C.54.2.1)
C.5.5 | “Draft” 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after
1 Graphics & and linked to a web site contract award
Visuals with downloadable
(C.5.5.1) images
C.5.5. | Final 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 20 days after
1.1 Graphics & and linked to a web site contract award
Visuals with downloadable
(C.5.5.1.1) images
C.5.6. | “Draft” 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after
1 Advertising contract award
Plan

No. Deliverable Quanti | Format/Method of Due Date
ty Delivery
C.5.1. | Program 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after
1 Approach contract award
and
Comprehensi
ve Plan
(C.5.1.1)
C.5.3. | “Draft” 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after
1 Work Plan contract award
(C.5.3.1)
C.5.3. | Final Work 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 20 days after
1.1 Plan contract award
(C.5.3.1.1)
C54. | “Draft” 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after
2 Branding contract award
Messages
(C.5.4.1)
C.5.4. | Final 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 20 days after
2.1 Branding contract award
Messages
(C.54.2.1)
C.5.5. | “Draft” 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after
1 Graphics & and linked to a web site contract award
Visuals with downloadable
(C.5.5.1) images
C.5.5. | Final 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 20 days after
1.1 Graphics & and linked to a web site contract award
Visuals with downloadable
(C.5.5.1.1) images
C.5.6. | “Draft” 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after
1 Advertising contract award
Plan




(C5.6.1) (C5.6.1)
C.5.6. | Final 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 15 days after C.5.6. | Final 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 15 days after
1.1 Advertising contract award 1.1 Advertising contract award
Plan Plan
C.5.6. | Implementati | 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 30 days after C.5.6. | Implementati | 1each | Electronic & hard copy 30 days after
2 on of or CD-ROM/DVD of contract award 2 on of or CD-ROM/DVD of contract award
Advertising each proposed Advertising each proposed
Plan advertisement Plan advertisement
(C.5.62) (C.5.6.2)
C.5.7. | “Draft” 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after C.5.7. | “Draft” 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after
1 Multi-media for each proposed item contract award 1 Multi-media for each proposed item contract award
materials materials
(C.5.7.1) (C5.7.1)
C.5.7. | Final Multi- 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 20 days after C.5.7. | Final Multi- 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 20 days after
) | media for each proposed item contract award 1.1 media for each proposed item contract award
materials materials
(C.5.7.1.1) (C.5.7.1.1)
C.5.7. | Implementati | 1each | Electronic & hard copy 30 days after C.5.7. | Implementati | 1each | Electronic & hard copy 30 days after
2 on of Multi- or CD-ROM/DVD of contract award 2 on of Multi- or CD-ROM/DVD of contract award
media each proposed media each proposed
Materials advertisement Materials advertisement
(C5.7.2) (C.5.7.2)
C.5.7. | “Sample” 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after C.5.7. | “Sample” 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after
4 printed contract award 4 printed contract award
material material
C.5.7. | Final Printed | 1each | Electronic & hard copy 20 days after C.5.7. | Final Printed | 1each | Electronic & hard copy 20 days after
4.1 material contract award 4.1 material contract award
C.5.8. | “Draft” 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after C.5.8. | “Draft” 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 10 days after
1 Performance contract award 1 Performance contract award
and and
Evaluation Evaluation
Plan Plan
(C.5.8.1) (C.5.8.1)
C.5.8. | Final 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 20 days after C.5.8. | Final 1 each | Electronic & hard copy 20 days after
1.1 Performance contract award 1.1 Performance contract award
and and i
Evaluation Evaluation
Plan Plan
(C5.8.1.1) (C.5.8.1.1)
C.5.1 | Asthma 1 each 30 days after C5.1 | Asthma 1 each 30 days after
0 Health contract award 0 Health contract award
Marking/Me Marking/Me
dia dia
Campaign Campaign
“Kickoff” “Kickoff”




DCHC-2010-R-8367- A0002
Attachment A- Responses to Questions about the Solicitation

No.

Solicitation
Reference

Question

Response

1

B.3

Is the $75,000 reimbursable only
allocated for the implementation tasks
outlined in C.5.9 and therefore potential
contractors are to propose a budget for
what the development costs would be?

Yes, the $75,000 is only for reimbursable
items as outlined in Section C.5.9

Yes, offerors are required to budget
development cost

Caal

Regarding Section C5 of the RFP: Can
you clarify for me sub-sections C.5.3.1,
C842.C551.C561,.C562 CAT1,
C5.72,C5.74,C5.8.1 and C.5.9.107 It
appears to me that these sub-sections
require the submission of actual final
product (such as messages, brand and
brand identity, print collateral, other
paid/earned media, etc) within 10-15 days
(depending) of contract signing. Is this
correct?

See Amendment A0002, Item No. 1

C542

Regarding Section C5 of the RFP: Can
you clarify for me sub-sections C.5.3.1,
€342, €C551,C561,C562 C5.71,
C572,C5.74,€58.1 and €5.9.102 1t
appears to me that these sub-sections
require the submission of actual final
product (such as messages, brand and
brand identity, print collateral, other
paid/earned media, etc) within 10-15 days
(depending) of contract signing. Is this
correct?

See Amendment A0002, Item No. 3

C.5.5.1

Regarding Section C5 of the RFP: Can
you clarify for me sub-sections C.5.3.1,
€C542,C551,€56.1,C562,C5.7.1,
C.5.72,C5.74,C5.8.1 and C.5.9.107 It
appears to me that these sub-sections
require the submission of actual final
product (such as messages, brand and
brand identity, print collateral, other
paid/earned media, etc) within 10-15 days
(depending) of contract signing. Is this
correct?

See Amendment A0002, Item No. 5

C.56.1

Regarding Section C5 of the RFP: Can
you clarify for me sub-sections C.5.3.1,
LAl C55.1.05610,.C562C31.1,
C572,€5.74,C581and C5.9107 It
appears to me that these sub-sections
require the submission of actual final

Unchanged




product (such as messages, brand and
brand identity, print collateral, other
paid/earned media, etc) within 10-15 days
(depending) of contract signing. Is this
correct?

C.362

Regarding Section C5 of the RFP: Can
you clarify for me sub-sections C.5.3.1,
€C542,€551,€561,C€562,€57.1,
C.5.72,C5.74,C.5.8.1 and C.5.9.10?7 It
appears to me that these sub-sections
require the submission of actual final
product (such as messages, brand and
brand identity, print collateral, other
paid/earned media, etc) within 10-15 days
(depending) of contract signing. Is this
correct?

See Amendment A0002, Item No. 8

Cs5.7.1

Regarding Section C5 of the RFP: Can
you clarify for me sub-sections C.5.3.1,
C.54.2,C551,0.56]1,€C562,C57.1,
C.5.72,C.5.74,C.5.8.1 and C.5.9.10? It
appears to me that these sub-sections
require the submission of actual final
product (such as messages, brand and
brand identity, print collateral, other
paid/earned media, etc) within 10-15 days
(depending) of contract signing. Is this
correct?

Unchanged

C572

Regarding Section C5 of the RFP: Can
you clarify for me sub-sections C.5.3.1,
€542, €551, C561.€562,C57.1,
C5.72,C574,C58.1and C.59.107 1t
appears to me that these sub-sections
require the submission of actual final
product (such as messages, brand and
brand identity, print collateral, other
paid/earned media, etc) within 10-15 days
(depending) of contract signing. Is this
correct?

See Amendment A0002, Item No. 10

C.5.74

Regarding Section C5 of the RFP: Can
you clarify for me sub-sections C.5.3.1,
C542,0C551, €561, C562 C57.1,
C.5.72,C.5.74,C.5.8.1 and C.5.9.10? It
appears to me that these sub-sections
require the submission of actual final
product (such as messages, brand and
brand identity, print collateral, other
paid/earned media, etc) within 10-15 days
(depending) of contract signing. Is this
correct?

Unchanged




10

G381

Regarding Section C5 of the RFP: Can
you clarify for me sub-sections C.5.3.1,
C542,C55.1,C561,C562,C57.1,
C5.72,C5.74,C5.8.1 and C.5.9.10? It
appears to me that these sub-sections
require the submission of actual final
product (such as messages, brand and
brand identity, print collateral, other
paid/earned media, etc) within 10-15 days
(depending) of contract signing. Is this
correct?

Unchanged

11

C.5.9.10

Regarding Section C5 of the RFP: Can
you clarify for me sub-sections C.5.3.1,
C342.€55.1,C561.C562 €571;
C.5.7.2,C.5.74,C.5.8.1 and C.5.9.107 It
appears to me that these sub-sections
require the submission of actual final
product (such as messages, brand and
brand identity, print collateral, other
paid/earned media, etc) within 10-15 days
(depending) of contract signing. Is this
correct?

See Amendment A0002, Item No. 13

12

General

Is there a page limit /expectation for the
proposal?

No

13

General

Does the District have a set indirect rate?

No

14

General

Is the District of Columbia open to an
out-of-district/state contractor responding
to this RFP?

No




